
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 17th day of SEPTEMBER, 2024. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 10th September 2024 
 

 
 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 18) 
 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
 
3 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 19 - 30) 
 
 
4 Report - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

MAINELLI, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 16 July 2024 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor Ald. Michael 
Mainelli 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderman Sir Nicholas Lyons 
Alderman Alastair King DL 
Alderman Alison Gowman CBE 
 

Alderman Timothy Hailes JP 
Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Prem Goyal, OBE 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman & Sheriff Dame Susan Langley, DBE 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 

Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
Alderman Simon Pryke 
Alderwoman 
Elizabeth Anne King, BEM JP) 
 

 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
 
Minutes, Court 
of Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 14th May 2024 were 
correctly recorded. 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

Resolved Unanimously:- That ,the sincere congratulations of the Court be offered to 
former Lord Mayor, ALDERMAN NICHOLAS LYONS, for his recent Knighthood 
awarded in His Majesty the King’s Birthday Honours in recognition of services to 
the Financial Sector, the Growth Economy and to Financial Literacy. 
 
Resolved Unanimously:- That, the sincere congratulations of the Court also be 
offered to ALDERMAN ALISON GOWMAN who was also recognised in His Majesty 
the King’s Birthday Honours, receiving a CBE for Public Voluntary Services and 
Sustainability.  
 
Resolved Unanimously:- That, on the occasion of her retirement, Members of this 
Court take great pleasure in conveying to: 
 

ALDERWOMAN SUSAN JANE PEARSON 
 
its most sincere appreciation of the service that she has given to the City 
Corporation and, in particular, to this Court, over the past two years. 
 
Her service with the Corporation began when she was first elected to the Court of 
Common Council for the Ward of Cripplegate in 2017. Subsequently, in 2022, she 
was admitted to this Court as Alderman for that same Ward. In this role, she has 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 16 JULY 2024 2 
 

provided leadership to the eight councillors in her Ward, with whom she has forged 
an effective alliance to collectively work for the good of their constituents. 
 
An architect by trade, for the last 20 years of her professional career she 
specialised in airport planning and design and was the first woman board member 
of the British Aviation Group.  
 
Sue settled as a resident in Cripplegate in 2006 and quickly became well-known 
amongst her neighbours here as a very proactive member of the community, 
particularly during the pandemic lockdown periods where, amongst other things, 
she was instrumental in the running of the Square Mile Foodbank and supporting 
elderly and vulnerable residents. When first standing for election as a Common 
Councillor in the Ward, Sue polled 558 votes – a clear reflection of the high esteem 
in which she was held by her Ward electors. In the words of the serving Lord Mayor 
at the time, her ‘comprehensive’ victory at the Aldermanic election five years later 
where she went on to poll even higher still only served to further underline this.  
 
Sue’s tenure as Alderwoman began with a notable ‘first’. Being sworn in to the 
Court of Aldermen in October 2022, she was the first to swear an Oath to His 
Majesty King Charles III.  In taking up her place as Alderwoman, Sue made it clear 
from the outset that her priorities were to ensure that the views of residents were 
heard and acted upon. Residents knew they were able to rely on Sue to follow up 
on complaints and queries on their behalf, no matter how small. 
 
Sue did not forgo her various committee responsibilities whilst on the Court of 
Aldermen and regularly attended meetings thereby keeping her finger firmly on the 
pulse of the wider Court. Most notably, she served on the Planning and 
Transportation Committee, Community and Children's Services and the Barbican 
Residential Committee In these forums and others Sue fought for funding to provide 
decent homes for the City’s social estates and spoke out against those 
developments that she felt would cause harm to people’s lives, the environment 
and our heritage. I know that Sue was also particularly proud to have been 
associated with the repeal of section 618 of the Housing Act 1985 which concerned 
the rights of resident Councillors to vote on housing matters. 
 
Externally, she served as a governor of The Cripplegate Foundation, Trustee of 
Mitchell, City of London and an Observer on Age UK City of London Board. Much 
closer to home, Sue’s feet have always been firmly planted in the Cripplegate 
community where, amongst other things, she organises the local knit and natter 
group, supports the Sir Ralph Perring mature residents group, co-ordinates the 
community cafe, children's Christmas party, summer fetes, harvest festival and 
market days. She plays proud and active roles in the Golden Lane Baggers 
allotments, Imagine Golden Lane Climate Action Group Project and the Golden 
Lane Estate Residents Association (GLERA). 
 
On taking their leave of Sue, her colleagues on this Court take pleasure in 
expressing to her their very best wishes for her future health and happiness with 
the hope that she will long retain happy memories of her civic life and all they she 
contributed to the City” 
 

Page 4



3 16 JULY 2024 
 

 

 
Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Cripplegate: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 3rd 
July 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Cripplegate. 
 
 

Presentation 
of new 
Alderwoman- 
Elect, Ward of 
Cripplegate: 

Alderwoman-Elect Elizabeth Ann King was formally presented to the Court of 
Aldermen. 
 

 
Applications 
for Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of two-hundred and fourteen persons to be 
made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 
this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 
 Name:       Occupation:               Address:                        Company: 

Maurice Abboudi  an Entrepreneur 
 

Westminster, London Entrepreneurs 

Adekemi Adesola 
Adebajo  

a Financial 
Services Director 
 

Redhill, Surrey International 
Bankers 

William John Agnew  a Trading 
Federation 
Managing Director 
 

Newry, County Down, 
Northern Ireland 
 

Glass Sellers 

Jessica Helen Lucy 
Aiers  

a Communications 
Manager  
 

Islington, London Curriers 

Iain Robert Paris 
Aitchison  
 

an Architect Newham, London Arbitrators 

Debra Aldous  a Company 
Secretary 

Hammersmith & Fulham, 
London 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 
 

Catherine Jane Allen  a Chiropractic 
Association Chief 
Executive Officer 
 

Hampshire Marketors 

Faye Louise Allen  a Quantity 
Surveyor 
 

Oxfordshire Arbitrators 
 

Dr Rachael Fiona 
Ambury  

a Diamond 
Researcher 
 

Oxfordshire Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Nicola Catherine 
Arcedeckne-Butler  

a Wine Merchant 
Director 
 

Hampshire Vintners 

Lieutenant Colonel 
Thomas James 
Armitage  
 

an Army Officer  Perth and Kincross, 
Scotland 

Loriners 

Susan Sheila Attwood  a Dispensing 
Optician and 
Senior Lecturer 
 

Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Page 5



 16 JULY 2024 4 
 

Nicholas Austen-Smith  a Principal 
Contractor 
Company Director 
 

Haringey, London Masons 

Simon Thomas Baer  a Medical 
Practitioner, 
retired 
 

East Sussex Apothecaries 

William Joseph Bangs  a Bank Manager, 
retired  
 

Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Jimmy Shaun Barnard  an Investment 
Manager 
 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Engineers 

Douglas Edward 
Barnett  

a Risk 
Management 
Director 
 

Glasgow, Scotland Firefighters 

Keith Malcolm Bear  a Business School 
Fellow, retired  
 

Bromley, London Information 
Technologists 

Professor Adam Jason 
Beaumont, DL 

a Technology 
Company Director 
 

North Yorkshire Entrepreneurs 

James Robert 
Billingham  

a Media and 
Communications 
Consultant 
 

Greenwich, London Communicators 

Kate Lorraine Bishop  a Chief Human 
Resource Officer 
 

Berkshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Kim Catherine Blake  a University 
Lecturer 
 

Dorset 
 

Fan Makers 

Phillipe Rene Blangey  a Public Relations 
Advisory Owner  
 

Benglen, Switzerland  Joiners & Ceilers 

Robin Graham Booth  a Property 
Developer 
  

Royal Tunbridge Wells, 
Kent 

Carmen 

Emma Louise Bould   an Engineer  Hertfordshire Engineers 
 

Adrian William Michael 
Bridge  

a Port Wine 
Business Chief 
Executive 
 

Porto, Portugal Vintners 

William James 
Douglas Broad  
 

a Stockbroker Merton, London Ironmongers 

Angela Carol 
Brocklehurst  
 

an Assistant 
Coroner 

Halifax, West Yorkshire Woolmen 

Commander Alexandra 
Louise Brooks  

a Royal Navy 
Media Operations 
and Defence 
 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Communicators 

Daniel Legh Brooks, 
MBE 
 

a Recruitment 
Company Director  
 

Wandsworth, London Fan Makers 

Page 6



5 16 JULY 2024 
 

 
Michael Anthony John 
Brown  

a Corporate 
Advisory 
Company Chief 
Executive 
 

Sydney, New South 
Wales, Australia 
 

Drapers 

Professor Clive Henry 
Buckberry  

a Mechanical 
Engineer  
 

Warwick, Warwickshire 
 

Engineers 

Jonathan James Bunn  a Head of 
Communications 
 

Salford, Surrey Communicators 

Robert Salvatore 
Cannavò  

a Strategic 
Advisory 
Company Owner 
 

Hillingdon, London World Traders 

Dr Holly Rebecca 
Carter  
 

a College Dean Grantham, Lincolnshire 
 

Educators 

Dr Christine Barbara 
Challacombe  

a General 
Practitioner, 
retired 
 

Greenwich, London Apothecaries 

Benjamin Antony Bodo 
Champion  
 

an Architect Elmbridge, Surrey Chartered 
Architects 

William Alexander 
Charles  
 

a Solicitor Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

Solicitors 

Peter Brian 
Charlesworth  

a Business 
Advisory Chief 
Executive 
 

Buckinghamshire Information 
Technologists 

David John Charters  a Banker Devon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Geet Chawla  a Public Relations 
Specialist 
 

Croydon, London Communicators 

Giles Sebastian Clark  a Chartered 
Financial Services 
Secretary 
 

East Sussex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 
 

Lucy Hazel Clarke  a Construction 
Recruitment 
Director 
 

Lambeth, London Paviors 

Christopher John 
Clemence  

an Eyecare 
Financing 
Company 
Commercial 
Director 
 

Somerset Spectacle Makers 

David James Cole  an Information 
Technology 
Programme 
Manager 
 

Flintshire, Wales Information 
Technologists 

Page 7



 16 JULY 2024 6 
 

Professor Alastair 
Napier Cormack  

a Professor of 
Ceramic Science, 
retired 
 

Camden, London Glass Sellers 

Professor Paul 
Nicholas Cornish  

a University 
Professor 
 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Turners 

Karl Stuart Craven  a Human 
Resources 
Consultant  
 

Essex Human Resource 
Professionals 
 

Helen Jane Macaulay 
Creed 
  

a Farmer Essex 
 

Coopers 

John Charles Criswell  an NHS 
Consultant 
 

Winchester, Hampshire 
 

Apothecaries 

William Reuben 
Douglas St John 
Cudmore  
 

a Solicitor Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

Bakers 

Florencio Gabriel 
Cuervo Prieto  

a Consultancy 
Company Director 
 

Westminster, London Carmen 

Sophie Helen Mary 
Cunliffe  
 

a Jeweller and 
Artist 

Herefordshire Goldsmiths 

Kevin Sean Cutler  an Entrepreneur Surrey Entrepreneurs 
 

Helen Ruth Davies, JP a Solicitor, retired Braintree, Essex Curriers 
 

Julian Davies  a Building 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 
 

Hounslow, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Nicholas Davies  an Estate 
Manager, retired 
 

West Sussex Curriers 

Joanna Dawson-
Gerrard  

a Solicitor and 
Marketing 
Consultant 
 

Lytham St Annes, 
Lancashire 

Carmen 

Jana Derska  a Scrivener Notary 
 

Brent, London Scriveners 

Dr Michael Drayton  a Clinical 
Psychologist 
 

Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Woolmen 

Commander  
Brian John Howard 
Drewett  
 

a Royal Navy 
Officer  

Somerset Master Mariners 

Annette Louise Ellis  an Almshouse 
Manager 
 

Leicestershire Framework 
Knitters 

Revd Canon James 
Ian Elston 
  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Hampstead, London Spectacle Makers 

Page 8



7 16 JULY 2024 
 

 
Kevin John Elstub  a Construction 

Company Head of 
Office 
 

Cambridgeshire Constructors 

Andrew Ian Leo Ervine  a Senior National 
Health Service 
Manager 
 

Canterbury, Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Revd Canon Dr 
Stephen John Evans  
 

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Westminster, London Educators 

Eugene John Fahy  an Accountancy 
Company Senior 
Manager 
 

Westminster, London Plaisterers 

Harriet Elizabeth 
Flather  
 

a Musician Rutland Musicians 

Richard John Forsdyke  a Solicitor 
 

Lambeth, London Solicitors 

Jean François Marie 
Henri Olivier Fouquet  
 

a Derivatives 
Trader  

Hammersmith & Fulham, 
London 

International 
Bankers 

Neville Fourie  an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 
 

Kent Loriners 

Colin Sean Fraser  a Bank Chief 
Executive 
 

Camden, London International 
Bankers 

Alan Hugh Gaskell  an Architect 
 

Surrey Carmen 

Stuart Michael Gee  a Human 
Resources 
Professional 
 

Epsom, Surrey Security 
Professionals 

Mia Michaela Nankawa 
Gibbons   

a Financial Public 
Relations Officer 
 

Westminster, London Broderers 

Wayne Martin 
Gillespie-Young  

a Facilities 
Manager 
 

East Riding of Yorkshire 
 

Pattenmakers 

Christoph Martin 
Glasstetter  

a Director 
Pharmacist 
 

Aargau, Switzerland 
 

Glovers 

Fiona Claire Goldsmith  a Chartered 
Accountant 
 

Surrey Chartered 
Accountants 

Adrian Alexander 
Gosden  
 

a Fund Manager Camden, London Feltmakers 

Daniel Simon Graham  a Marketing 
Agency Company 
Director 
 

Hertfordshire Joiners & Ceilers 

Jane Wendy Graham, 
CVO 
 

an Accountant Bromley, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Page 9



 16 JULY 2024 8 
 

Dayu Guo  an Oil Equipment 
Trader Director  
 

Runnymede Glaziers 

Geoffrey Terence Hall  a Lecturer Romford, Essex Painter-Stainers 
 

Lulie Jane Halstead  a Market Analysis 
Director  
 

Wandsworth, London Vintners 

Neil Michael Hanley  a Media Company 
Director 
 

Manchester Spectacle Makers 

Andrew John Harling  a Sales Manager 
 

Suffolk Carmen 

Jacqueline Ann Harris  an Executive 
Assistant 
 

Essex Carmen 

Glenys Mary Hart   an International 
Education 
Consultant  
 

Reading, Berkshire Educators 

Guy Alexander 
Harwood 
 

a Banking Director Burgess Hill, West Sussex 
 

International 
Bankers 

Anne Elizabeth 
Hawkins  

a Housewife, 
retired 

Richmond upon Thames, 
London 
 

Curriers 

Benjamin Paul Higgins  a Banking Human 
Resources 
Director 
 

Chelmsford, Essex Human Resource 
Professionals 

Janet Ruth Hills  a School Teacher  Surrey 
 

Clockmakers 

Christopher James 
Hobbs  

an Insurance 
Broker Chief 
Executive 
 

Buckinghamshire Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Sarah Jane Holmyard  a Shellfish 
Company Head of 
Sales and 
Marketing 
 

Somerset Fishmongers 

Christopher Holt, MBE a Risk 
Management 
Company Director 
 

Bristol, Avon Carpenters 

Jacob Oliver Hougham  a Business 
Development 
Manager  
 

Wandsworth, London Wheelwrights 

Peter John Hughes  a Haulage 
Company Director 
 

Lancashire Carmen 

Rhian Jayne Hughes 
Hodgkinson  

a Haulage 
Company 
Secretary 
  

Lancashire Carmen 

Anthony Humble-Smith  a Sustainable 
Transport 
Consultant  
 

Devon Carmen 

Page 10



9 16 JULY 2024 
 

 
James Edward 
Hutchinson  

a Meat Wholesaler 
General Manager 
 

West Yorkshire 
 

Butchers 

Martin Stephen Ingram  a Footwear 
Distributor 
Managing Director 
 

Essex Pattenmakers 

Catriona Elizabeth 
Jamieson  
 

a Nurse Perth and Kincross, 
Scotland 

Nurses 

H.H. Sheikha Najlaa 
Jassim Al Thani  
 

an Interior 
Designer 

Westminster, London Glaziers 

Ling Jin  a Cultural 
Exchange Director  
 

Runnymede Glaziers 

Lesley Ann Johnson  a Packaging 
Director, retired 

Bracknell, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Philip Andrew Derrick 
Jones  

a Chief Security 
Officer  
 

Hampshire Security 
Professionals 

Rachel Frances Jones  a Human 
Resources 
Professional 
 

Richmon upon Thames, 
London 

Human Resource 
Professionals 

Péter Juhász  a Physicist 
 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Drapers 

Judith Mary Jung  an Actuary Surrey 
 

Actuaries 

Dr Riam Kanso  a Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 
 

Islington, London Scientific 
Instrument Makers 

Kenneth Matthew 
Keen  

a Design 
Consultant  

St Albans, Hertfordshire Human Resource 
Professionals 
 

Suzanne Margaret 
Kingston  
 

a Lawyer Islington, London Arbitrators 

Samantha Jane Kirk  a Human 
Resources 
Director 
 

Perth and Kincross, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Julie Anne Lane  an Interior 
Designer 
 

Wandsworth, London Glovers 
 

Tin Yun Lau  an Investment 
Banker 

Orpington, Kent International 
Bankers 
 

Adam Edward Layer  a Harbour Master Canvey Island, Essex Carmen 
 

Tony Kwong Him Lee  a Software 
Company Director 
 

Oxford Carmen 

Karine Martine 
Marguerite Lepeuple  

Goldsmiths' 
Centre Deputy 
Director 
 

Greenwich, London Goldsmiths 

Page 11



 16 JULY 2024 10 
 

Mark Benedict 
Freeman Lightfoot  

a Consultancy 
Managing Director 
 

Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

Constructors 

George Littlejohn  a Chartered 
Accountant  
 

Islington, London International 
Bankers 

Dr Lucy Alison Jane 
Lord, MBE 
 

an Obstetrician Westminster, London Apothecaries 

Nigel John Lugg, OBE a Textile Industry 
Association 
Chairman 
 

Gloucestershire Framework 
Knitters 

Sunnie Luthra  an Actuary 
 

Coulsdon, Surrey Insurers 

Mairi Stewart Mallon  a Public Relations 
Company Chief 
Executive 
 

South Lanarkshire, 
Scotland 

Communicators 

Manuel Andrew 
Martins  

an Arboricultural 
Association CEO, 
retired 
 

Fareham, Hampshire Paviors 

Jane Emma Masters  a Wine Buying 
Manager  
 

Camden, London Vintners 

Theobald Mathew  a Corporate 
Paralegal 

Northamptonshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Henrietta Aylmer 
McClure 
 

a Counsellor North Ayrshire, Scotland 
 

Feltmakers 

Brian Sun Eagleheart 
McDowell  

an Investment 
Manager 

Union, Oregon, United 
States of America 
 

International 
Bankers 

Andrew James 
McGuinness  

a Public Transport 
Organisation 
Regional Manager 
 

Newcastle Upon Tyne, 
Tyne and Wear 

Carmen 

Peter Michael McLain  a Financial 
Services Business 
Analyst 
 

Bexley, London Glass Sellers 

Andrew James McNeill  a Consultancy 
Company Director 
 

Kent Glovers 

Karen Emma 
McNicholls  
 

a Deloitte Partner East Hertfordshire Tax Advisers 

Jacob Joseph 
Meagher  
 

a Barrister  Dover, Kent Scriveners 

Larry Frederick Meek  an Information 
Technology 
Manager, retired 
 

Norwich, Norfolk International 
Bankers 

Page 12



11 16 JULY 2024 
 

 
Rasika Meena Kaushik  a Civil Servant 

and Charity 
Trustee 
 

Westminster, London Needlemakers 

Jonathan Paul Mellows  a Bakery 
Managing Director  
 

Buckinghamshire Bakers 

Susanna Joan 
Merewether  
 

a Nursing Sister  Dorset Nurses 

Richard James Merrin  a Public Relations 
Agency Chief 
Executive 
 

Camden, London Communicators 

Ann-Marie Helena 
Miller  

a Book and Paper 
Conservator 

Bromley, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Zoran Milosevic  a University 
Professor, retired  
 

Surrey Painter-Stainers 

Susan Patricia Mollan  a Consultant 
Neuro-
Ophthalmologist 
 

Birmingham Spectacle Makers 

Siobhan Majella 
Monaghan  

a Local 
Government 
Worker 
 

Cheshunt, Hertfordshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Duncan Matthew Abdel 
Motagalli  

a Construction 
and Maintenance 
Company Director 
 

East Sussex Paviors 

Randhir Singh Natt  a Hotelier Haringey, London Loriners 
 

Waseem Ahmed 
Nazeer Ahmed  

a Structural 
Engineer 
 

Tower Hamlets, London Constructors 

Duncan Neilson  a Head of Human 
Resources 
 

Ashford, Kent Human Resource 
Professionals 

Jacob Hal Newberry  a Chief 
Commercial 
Officer 
 

Surrey Air Pilots 

Robin Matthew Nowell  a Management 
Consultant  
 

Greenwich, London Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Andrew David O'Brien  a Digital Printing 
Company Director  

Hertfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Stephen Roy Page  a Start-up Investor 
 

Camden, London Entrepreneurs 

Kate Jean Pankhurst  a Professional 
Hand Embroiderer 
 

Newham, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Nigel Denis Parker  a Lawyer Wandsworth, London Makers of Playing 
Cards 
 

Page 13



 16 JULY 2024 12 
 

Tom Partridge  a Brand Strategy 
Company Director 
 

Kensington & Chelsea, 
London 

Fan Makers 

Caroline Rosemary 
Paxton  

a Human 
Resource Interim 
Manager  
 

Fleet, Hampshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Paul Austin Kevin 
Pearson 
 

a Nuclear Director Wolverhampton 
 

Engineers 

Wing Commander 
Gordon William Young 
Pell  
 

a Commissioned 
Officer 

Bedfordshire Air Pilots 

Craig Pennington  a Group Head of 
Transport 
 

Wigan, Lancashire Carmen 

Gregory Phillips  an Architect 
Company Director  
 

Haringey, London Chartered 
Architects 

Antony William Pinn  a Financial 
Technology 
Company Director 
 

Brent, London World Traders 

Kathryn Belinda Porter  a Consultant Winchester, Hampshire 
 

Fan Makers 

Aaron John Powell  a Construction 
Company Director 
 

Walton, Liverpool Carmen 

Rachel Emma Jones 
Preedy 
  

a Jeweller Lambeth, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Ian Hugh Quirk  a Medical Device 
Manufacturer CEO 
 

Oxfordshire Needlemakers 

Dylan Nash Radcliff  a Librarian Tower Hamlets, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Philip Hugh Redman  a Horticulturalist Marlborough, Wiltshire Armourers & 
Brasiers 
 

Thomas Charles John 
Reynolds, JP 

a Head of 
Communications 
 

Kensington & Chelsea, 
London 

Apothecaries 

Alexander Mark 
Richards  
 

an Architect Kent Constructors 

James Michael 
Richards  
 

an Architect Tower Hamlets, London Chartered 
Architects 

David William Roberts  a Banker Wandsworth, London International 
Bankers 
 

Revd Gregory Stephen 
Roberts  
 

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders  

Northamptonshire Glass Sellers 

Dr Philip James 
Robinson  
 

a Surgeon Bristol Barbers 

Page 14



13 16 JULY 2024 
 

 
Patrick Desmond 
Ronan  
 

a Tax Consultant Deal, Kent Tax Advisers 

Air Commodore Peter 
Adrian Round  
 

a Vice President 
of Defence and 
Space 
 

North Yorkshire Air Pilots 

Dr Juan José Sarralde 
Tassara  

a Town Planning 
Consultancy 
Director 
 

Lewisham, London Chartered 
Architects 

Clive Aidan Roger 
Seabrook  

a Management 
Consultancy Chief 
Executive 
 

Oxfordshire Wheelwrights 

Daniela Seifermann  an Architect 
Company Director 
 

Southwark, London Chartered 
Architects 

Markus Alois 
Seifermann  

an Architect 
Company Director  
 

Southwark, London Chartered 
Architects 

Harrison Arthur 
Sharkey  

a Real Estate 
Consultant  
 

Islington, London Chartered 
Architects 

Jonathan Steven Shaw  an Architect Hackney, London Chartered 
Architects 
 

Steven John 
Shepperson-Smith  

a Senior 
Corporate 
Communications 
Manager 
 

Hertfordshire Communicators 

David Alan James 
Simmonds 
  

a Human 
Resources 
Consultant  
 

Hampshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Edward Philip 
Simmonds  
 

a Senior 
Practitioner  

Tower Hamlets, London Information 
Technologists 

Simon Michael Skillen  an Information 
Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 
 

Bromley, Kent Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Lady Sloman 
Catherine Sarah 
Sloman  
 

a Food Writer and 
Teacher 

Haringey, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Wing Commander 
Matthew Peter Charles 
Smith  
 

an Aero-system 
Engineer 

Grantham, Lincolnshire Blacksmiths 

Charles Greville 
Spurrier  
 

a Conservator 
 

Lambeth, London Goldsmiths 

Dr Paul Robert Stanley  a Global 
Compliance 
Company Chief 
Executive 
 

North Yorkshire Founders 

Page 15



 16 JULY 2024 14 
 

Paul James Edward 
Staples  
 

a Banker Hertfordshire International 
Bankers 

Carl Louis Statham  a Sports 
Sustainability 
Company Owner 
 

Lewisham, London Needlemakers 

Dr Iain Andrew 
Stephens  
 

an Upholsterer Ealing, London Upholders 

Sarah Margaret 
Sturrock  
 

a Local 
Government 
Officer 
 

Wandsworth, London Carmen 

Sergei Alexander 
Subotsky  

a Property and 
Film Company 
Director 

Westminster, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Mark Summerfield  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Westminster, London Chartered 
Accountants 
 

Captain Matthew John 
Sykes  
 

a Royal Navy 
Officer 

Exmouth, Devon Master Mariners 

Marc David Thompson  a London Taxi 
Driver 
 

Bromley, London Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Edmund George 
William Thornhill  

a Farm Partner 
and Co-Director 
 

St Neots, Cambridgeshire 
 

Farmers 

Thomas Donald 
Wallace  

a Tax Adviser Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 
 

Tax Advisers 

Alan Valentine Ward  a Master Saddler Bally Gal, County Galway, 
Ireland 
 

Loriners 

William Stopford Webb  an Architect Hackney, London Chartered 
Architects 
 

Mary Lavinia 
Whenman  

a Communications 
Director 
 

Surrey Communicators 

Bobby Patrick White  a Creative Director  
 

Islington, London Goldsmiths 
 

Emma Jane White  a Food 
Consultancy 
Company Director 
 

Horsham, West Sussex 
 

Butchers 

John Robert Whitfield, 
MBE 

a Transformation 
Director 

Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire 

Human Resource 
Professionals 
 

Wayne William Henry 
Whitford  

a Debt Collection 
Company Director 
 

Kent Entrepreneurs 

Christine May Williams  a General Counsel 
Manager  
 

Barnet, London Insurers 

Page 16



15 16 JULY 2024 
 

 
Krystal Maria Williams  a Landscaping 

Import Company 
Director 
 

Carlton, Warwickshire Builders 
Merchants 

Maceo Williams-
Frederick  
 

a Tax Accountant  Enfield, London Tax Advisers 

Anna Julia Wilson  
 

a Solicitor Chelmsford, Essex Glaziers 

Ashe George Russell 
Windham, CVO 

a Finance 
Company Director 
 

Wandsworth, London Fishmongers 

Claire Iris Womersley  a Master Mariner 
and Law Firm 
Partner 
 

Redhill, Surrey Shipwrights 

Jonathan Fraser 
Ziebart  

a Public Transport 
Company 
Managing Director 

Wirral, Liverpool Carmen 

  

 
Applications, 
Freeman in 
the Company 
named: 

Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City in the 
Company named:- 
 
Name       Company 
Michael James Edward Shaw Polak   Drapers 
  
Read and Agreed to. 
 
 

Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee of 
Aldermen: 

It was reported that the General Purposes Committee of the Court of Aldermen had 
met earlier today and, as part of its deliberations, had considered and approved a 
report of the City Remembrancer setting out the case for the conferring on the 
Royal Regiment of Scotland the status of an Associated Regiment of the City of 
London. This was therefore now put as a formal recommendation to the Court of 
Aldermen for approval. 
 
Resolved: - That the Court of Aldermen approve that the Royal Regiment of 
Scotland be recognised as an associated regiment of the City of London. 
 
 

  
 

THOMAS. 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Vincent Adrian Arnold  a Chartered 
Engineering 
Company Director 

 

Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Fan Makers 

Saeed Atcha, MBE DL a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Bolton, Greater 
Manchester 

Clothworkers 

Edem Atsrefi  a Senior 
Engineering 
Consultant 

 

Waltham Forest, 
London 

Engineers 

Fern Lauren Attree  a Marine 
Underwriter 

 

Essex Shipwrights 

Belinda Back  an Entrepreneur Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Entrepreneurs 

Leonard Paul Francis 
Baker  

a Taxi Sales 
Company Director 

Essex Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

 
Andrew Paul Barker  a Director of 

Simulation and 
Nursing Lecturer 

 

Kingston Upon Hull, 
East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

 

Nurses 

Abigail Lucy 
Bennington  

 

a Wine Educator Berkshire Vintners 

Joanna Louise Bevan  a Non-Profit 
Company Director 

Islington, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Dr Benjamin Joseph 
Thomas Bickford  

 

a Medical Doctor Tonbridge, Kent Apothecaries 

Michael Geoffrey 
Bodsworth  

 

a Footwear Industry 
Executive Director 

Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Pattenmakers 

Stuart Geoffrey Bosley  a Construction 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 

 

High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Constructors 

Benjamin Robin 
Branson  

an Accountancy 
Company Partner 

 

Bridgwater, Somerset Tax Advisers 

Leon Russell John 
Briggs  

a Loss Adjusting 
Company Director 

 

Sydney, New South 
Wales, Australia 

Insurers 

Stephen David Brodie  a Nurse Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

 

Nurses 

Stephen Robert Bryce  a Passenger 
Transport 
Managing Director 

 

Lincolnshire Carmen 

Stewart Leslie Butcher  a Transport 
Company Director 

 

Surrey Bakers 

Monika Buttling-Smith  a Mudlark Haringey, London Cutlers 

Page 19

Agenda Item 3



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Richard John 
Campbell Drew  

a Painting Company 
Channel Director 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Builders 
Merchants 

Blaise Carolan  a Preparatory 
School Teacher 

 

Havering, London Coopers 

Catherine Sarah 
Cashmore  

a Charity Head of 
External Relations 

 

Newton Abbot, Devon Communicators 

Suzanne Louise 
Castine  

a Marketing 
Manager 

 

Merton, London Lightmongers 

Nicholas Timothy 
George Chambers  

a Corporate 
Advisory Director 

 

Reading, Berkshire Grocers 

Bibi Wingsze Cheung  a Jewellery 
Company Director 

 

Lewisham, London Goldsmiths 

Andrew John Clark  a Training Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Kingston Upon 
Thames, London 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Raymond Henry 
Thomas Clynick 

 

a Head Distiller Dumfries, Scotland 
 

Distillers 

Joshua William Cole  a Human Resources 
Analyst 

 

Wandsworth, London Joiners & Ceilers 

Michael Collins  a Government 
Affairs Director 

 

Cheshire International 
Bankers 

Joseph Michael Cook  a University Lecturer 
 

Newton Abbot, Devon Educators 

Samuel Mark Richard 
Cooper  

 

a Solicitor Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Solicitors 

James Dalgleish  a Teacher Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

 

Musicians 

Christopher Charles 
Dalton  

a University 
Professor 

 

Oxfordshire Educators 

Benjamin Owen 
Davies  

a Builders' Merchant 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

Builders 
Merchants 

Lord Davies of Gower 
Henry Byron Davies  

 

a Peer of the Realm Ceredigion, Wales 
 

Air Pilots 

Rachel Gwen Davies  a Builders Merchant 
Managing Director  

 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

Builders 
Merchants 

Lee Brendan Dawson, 
BEM 

a Tailor Company 
Managing Director 

 

Aldershot, Hampshire Merchant Taylors 

Dr John Daniel Dean  a Physician Devon Masons 
 

Girish Dhond  a Hospital 
Consultant  

New Malden, Surrey Apothecaries 

Page 20



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Tobias Alexander 
Douglas-Bate  

 

a Marketing Founder  Somerset Grocers 

David Nicholas 
Charles Dumeresque  

 

an Entrepreneur West Sussex Entrepreneurs 

Anna Louise Eastwood  a Portfolio Manager 
 

Hounslow, London International 
Bankers 

Maria Jayne Elener  a Wine Buyer Hampshire 
 

Vintners 

Thomas Charles Elliott  a Property Company 
Managing Director 

 

Reading, Berkshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

Russell James Ellis  a Business 
Development 
Manager 

 

Islington, London Security 
Professionals 

Carl Steven Elston  an Automotive 
Executive Director 

Stratford Upon Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Shernaz Engineer  a Recruitment 

Entrepreneur 
 

Camden, London Entrepreneurs 

Michael Philip Evans  a Lawyer South Glamorgan, 
Wales 

 

Solicitors 

Dimitrios John Fafalios  a Naval Architect Westminster, London 
 

Shipwrights 

David Farnsworth  a Book Publishing 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Havertown, 
Pennsylvania, United 
States of America 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Andrew Stanley Fell  a Disability and 
Assistive 
Technology 
Practitioner 

 

Hampshire Shipwrights 

Gavin Fernandes  a Musician 
 

Brent, London Musicians 

David Peter Fitzpatrick  a Fire Safety 
General Manager 

 

Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

Fan Makers 

Mark Flahant  a Global Support 
Operations Director 

Sandhurst, Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

    
Adam Lee Fletcher  a Chartered Building 

Services Engineer 
 

Leicestershire 
 

Engineers 

Darrell Martin Foley  a Certified 
Accountant 

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Gerald Forbes  a Footwear Repair 
Company Director 

 

Leeds, West Yorkshire Pattenmakers 

Katharine Louisa Ford  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Bedford, Bedfordshire Cutlers 

Page 21



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Kim Marie Freeston  a Software 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Lucas Fussnegger  a Baking Company 
Founder  

 

Flintshire, Wales Bakers 

Captain Richard Alan 
Gammie  

a Marine Surveyor Bexhill-on-Sea, East 
Sussex 

 

Master Mariners 

Kieron John Garlic  a Live Events 
Project Manager 

Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

 

Entrepreneurs 

Laurent Philippe 
Robert Germain  

a Construction 
Consultancy Chief 
Executive 

 

Paris, France Chartered 
Architects 

Philippe Gibson  a Paper Making 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

King’s Lynn, Norfolk Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Commodore Barry 
Andrew Louis 
Goldman, CBE 

 

a Royal Navy 
Officer, retired 

West Sussex Master Mariners 

Patricia Jane Goodwin  a Senior Change 
Manager, retired 

 

Hertfordshire Masons 

Annabel Jessica 
Gorton  

 

a Paralegal Hertfordshire Ironmongers 

Dr Sebastian 
Alexander Gerhard 
Grant  

 

a Medical Director Didcot, Oxfordshire Apothecaries 

Caroline Margaret 
Green  

 

a Financial Futures 
Broker 

Surrey Needlemakers 

Dr Scott James 
Greenwell  

an Optical 
Spectroscopy 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Newport, Wales Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Kerry Honor Gregory  a Gemmologist Maidstone, Kent Goldsmiths 
 

David Patrick Griffith-
Jones  

 

a Solicitor Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Goldsmiths 

Antony John Griffiths  an Energy Analytic 
Software C.E.O. 

 

Hounslow, London Fuellers 

Margaret Ann Hanna  a Crown Servant, 
retired 

 

Hampshire Gardeners 

Benjamin McLeod 
Harman  

a Farmer Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Butchers 

Page 22



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Antony Peter Harper  a Research and 
Innovation 
Programme 
Director 

 

Stratford-upon-Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Engineers 

Kristopher David 
Harper-Allison  

a Horticulturist and 
University 
Administrator 

 

Norwich, Norfolk Gardeners 

Patrick Gregory Birch 
Harrison, LVO 

a Global Advisory 
Company Partner 

 

Kent Communicators 

Robert Howard 
Harrison  

 

a Consultancy 
Company Director  

Crowborough, East 
Sussex 

Vintners 

Captain David 
Raymond Hill  

 

a Fleet Manager Kent Master Mariners 

Manuela Erika Holfert  
 

an Exhibition 
Designer  

 

Brent, London Goldsmiths 

Joe Holyoak  
 

a Tailor Islington, London Merchant Taylors 

David Michael Honey  a Stonemasonry 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Essex Plaisterers 

Dr Alexander Horowitz  a Video Games 
Company Audio 
Director 

 

West Sussex Musicians 

Lorraine Wendy 
Howard  

a Health & Transport 
Services Company 
Director 

 

Sutton, Surrey Plaisterers 

Russell Howarth  a Tailor 
 

Essex Merchant Taylors 

David Lee Howell  a Farrier 
 

Surrey Farriers 

David Glyn Trefor 
Hudd  

 

a Solicitor Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Gunmakers 

Timothy Richard 
Hudson  

an Independent 
School Educator 

 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Goldsmiths 

Thomas Georg 
Huggler  

 

a Hospital Director Meilen, Zürich, 
Switzerland 

Pattenmakers 

Roger Graham Hughes  an Events Specialist Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Paul Cranston 
Humphreys  

a Specialist Painting 
Company Founder 
and Director 

 

Norfolk Painter-Stainers 

Page 23



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Dr Alexander Victor 
Alfred Hurley  

a Medical Officer, 
retired 

 

Letchworth Garden 
City, Hertfordshire 

Loriners 

Victoria Helen Ruth 
Inglis  

 

a Property Manager Colchester, Essex Gardeners 

Mina Janeska  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Geoffrey Robin 
Jenkins  

a Graphic Design 
Company Director 

Uckfield, East Sussex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Benedict Alexander 
Jennings  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Wandsworth, London Tax Advisers 

Declan Thomas Jones  an Educator, retired Lewisham, London Haberdashers 
 

Tabitha Patricia Jones  a Research Scientist Camden, London Ironmongers 
 

Nikita Joshi  an Actor Newham, London Musicians 
 

David John Joslyn  an Airline Captain Hong Kong, China 
 

Air Pilots 

Renu Raksha Wing 
Kapur, MBE 

an Enterprise 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Reading, Berkshire Glovers 

Amanda Lynne Keane  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Lewes, East Sussex Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Sean Lewis Keelan  a Security Services 

Director 
Crawley, West Sussex Security 

Professionals 
 

Michael Henry Keen  a Pharmacist Woking, Surrey 
 

Apothecaries 

Marisa Kelly  a Marketor Chelmsford, Essex Poulters 
 

Maria Dawn Kendrick  a Tax Law 
Academic 

 

Hounslow, London Tax Advisers 

Ailsa Anne Kiely  a Business 
Transformation 
Consultant 

 

Wandsworth, London Woolmen 

Jimmy Hyunjin Kim  a Chartered 
Architect 

Ealing, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Charles Lionel Kitching  a Financial 

Controller 
 

Westminster, London Basketmakers 

Tomasz Lawin  a Human Resources 
Professional 

 

Southwark, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

George Edward 
Lawley  

 

a Government 
Relations Director 

Southwark, London Communicators 

Page 24



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Guy Benjamin Lefroy  a Royal Air Force 
Officer  

 

Reading, Berkshire Armourers & 
Brasiers 

James Stuart Lodge  a Global Business 
Continuity Manager 

 

Essex Gardeners 

Uzma Gul Lodhi  an Internal 
Communications 
Lead 

 

Haringey, London Communicators 

William Howard 
Luttrell-Hunt  

an Investment 
Director 

 

Oxfordshire Ironmongers 

Fearghas O'Neill 
Macgregor  

 

an Actuary Camden, London Actuaries 

Johann Niranjan Lyle 
Malawana  

 

a Doctor Devon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Giulio Malinverno  a Senior Design 

Engineer 
 

Como, Lombardy, Italy Engineers 

Julie Elizabeth Mangan  a Company 
Secretary 

Brent, London Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Perry David Mann  a Navigation Officer Norwich, Norfolk Master Mariners 

 
Teresa Mary Claire 
Marchington  

a Music School 
Director 

 

Lewisham, London Haberdashers 

Ben Thomas Robert 
Marks  

a Harpsichord 
Restorer 

 

Islington, London Clothworkers 

Colin William Marrs  a Construction 
Magazine Editor 

 

Haringey, London Constructors 

Christopher Stephen 
Martin  

a Corporate Affairs 
Director 

 

Lambeth, London Communicators 

Laura Esme McAlpine  an Insurance 
Company Head of 
Public Affairs 

 

Hackney, London Communicators 

Peter John Patrick 
McCarthy  

an Airline Safety 
Officer 

 

Ipswich, Suffolk Air Pilots 

John Mark McElgunn  an Architect Ealing, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Kenmore Henderson 
McIntosh  

a Business 
Continuity 
Consultant, retired 

 

Banstead, Surrey Turners 

Daniel Joseph McKane  a Sales Director Leeds, West Yorkshire Builders 
Merchants 

 

Page 25



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Kirsty Frances 
McKerrow  

a Whisky Training 
School Manager 

 

Aberdeenshire, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Captain Michael 
Anthony Noel Meade  

an Offshore Marine 
Shipping Company 
C.E.O. 

 

Singapore Master Mariners 

Simon David Metcalf, 
MVO 

The King's Armourer St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Ian Kenneth Miller, 
MBE 

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Dundee, Angus, 
Scotland 

Constructors 

Raymond John 
Hildreth Milne  

a Building Society 
Non-Executive 
Director 

 

Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

Actuaries 

Nusrat Nageen Mirza  a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Chatham, Kent Founders 

Philip Montague  a Shooting Sports 
Company Director 

 

Berkshire Gunmakers 

The Hon. Mary Rachel 
Montagu-Scott, DL 

a Naval Museum 
Company Director 

 

Hampshire Shipwrights 

Tom Oscar Morton  a Flood Restoration 
Managing Director 

 

Ashford, Kent Water 
Conservators 

Benjamin Andrew 
Murphy  

a Distillery Company 
Director 

 

Northumberland 
 

Distillers 

Ulf Christoph Hubertus 
Nahrath  

an Oil Company 
Energy Transition 
Vice President 

 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Fuellers 

Dr Michael Barry Nates  a Sustainability 
Consultant 

 

Bushey, Hertfordshire Water 
Conservators 

Georgina Marie 
Newton  

 

a Registered Nurse Canvey Island, Essex Nurses 

Erica Jane Nicholson  an Actuary Spalding, Lincolnshire Actuaries 
 

Lindsay Anne 
Nicholson, MBE 

a Writer Hertfordshire 
 

Loriners 

Lina Maria Nieto 
Pacheco  

a Water Net Zero 
Manager  

 

Cambridgeshire 
 

Water 
Conservators 

Michael Charles 
Oades  

 

an Architect Hackney, London 
 

Chartered 
Architects 

Barbara Jean O'Boyle  a Hotel Training 
Manager, retired  

 

Wandsworth, London Fletchers 

Page 26



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Karen Elizabeth 
O'Donnell  

a Chartered 
Secretary 

Liverpool, Merseyside Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Air Commodore Patrick 
Keiran O'Donnell, 
CBE 

a Strategy 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Buckinghamshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Gary Austin O'Neill  an Independent 

Financial Adviser 
 

Havering, Essex Insurers 

Fanny Orsini  a Scrivener Notary Lewisham, London Scriveners 
 

Thomas Charles 
Osborne  

an Architect Reading, Berkshire Chartered 
Architects 

 
Kirsten Linda 
Owbridge  

a Human Resources 
Professional 

Lewisham, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

 
Victoria Iris Page  a Technology 

Delivery Lead 
 

Bedfordshire Needlemakers 

Michael Parker  a Civil Servant Kingston upon 
Thames, London 

Security 
Professionals 

 
Neeta Patel, CBE an Entrepreneur Camden, London Entrepreneurs 

 
Margaret Anne Pedder  a Human Resources 

Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

Human Resource 
Professionals 

Dr Ana Laura Phelps  a Hospital 
Consultant 

 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Cutlers 

Elizabeth Anne 
Pritchard  

 

a Solicitor Preston, Lancashire Carmen 

Dr Rechard Saif 
Rawoo  

 

a Medical Doctor Lambeth, London Apothecaries 

Leslie Arthur Richings  a Dangerous Goods 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Kingston Upon Hull, 
East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

Carmen 

Lieutenant General 
Jonathon Peter Riley  

a Consultancy 
Company Director 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Luke Stephen 
Robinson  

a Health and Safety 
Director 

 

Hinckley, 
Leicestershire 

Carmen 

Patrick Joseph 
Rodgers  

 

a Museum Director Camden, London Shipwrights 

Kara Rose Rosenberg  a Bank Strategy 
Manager 

Wandsworth, London International 
Bankers 

 
Jonathan Charles 
Rowling  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Edinburgh, Scotland  Arbitrators 

Page 27



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

James Alexander 
Gillespie Sangster  

an Optical 
Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

East Sussex Spectacle Makers 

Brian Sarafilovic  a Bakery Company 
Managing Director 

 

Glasgow, Scotland Bakers 

Rushab Mahendra 
Shah  

an Education 
Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Harrow, London Merchant Taylors 

Christopher David 
Simmance  

a Business Growth 
Consultant  

 

Newham, London Entrepreneurs 

Marni Frances Skelton  a Student 
 

Barnet, London Painter-Stainers 

Jeffrey Bernard Smith  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Buckinghamshire Chartered 
Accountants 

Richard Charles Edwin 
Smith, OBE 

an Education 
Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Dorset Armourers & 
Brasiers 

David Francis Somers, 
TD 

a Professional 
Development 
Company Director 

 

Leeds, West Yorkshire Carmen 

Philip John Spence, 
OBE 

Deputy Chief 
Executive of the 
British Library 

 

North Yorkshire Goldsmiths 

Gavin Sutherland  a Musician Durham 
 

Musicians 

Theodor Edward 
Svedberg  

a Sales Manager Buckingham, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Vintners 

Matthew James 
Brockwell Taylor 

  

an Architect Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Chartered 
Architects 

Adam James 
Thompson  

a Food 
Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Buckinghamshire Bakers 

Kevin Tariq Timms  
 

a Solicitor Billericay, Essex Insurers 

Matthew Fraser 
Tipping  

 

a Wine Merchant  Basingstoke, 
Hampshire 

Vintners 

Alexander Laurence 
Tonna  

 

a Commodity Trader Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Shipwrights 

Alexandra Mary Tonna  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Shipwrights 

Page 28



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Nicholas Alan Arundel 
Tubbs  

 

a Solicitor Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Solicitors 

Olivia D'Arcy Turner  an Animal 
Behaviourist 

 

Hertfordshire Loriners 

Alberto Villanueva 
Galindo  

an Architect & Head 
of School of 
Architecture 

 

Greenwich, London Chartered 
Architects 

George Anthony 
Michael Wainwright  

a Sales Manager  Hampshire 
 

Goldsmiths 

Honour Louisa 
Frances Wainwright  

a Jewellery 
Company Director 

 

Hampshire 
 

Goldsmiths 

Nicholas James 
Wallen  

 

a Driver Trainer Lincolnshire Carmen 

Paul Walton  a Master Mariner Chester-le-Street, 
Durham 

 

Master Mariners 

Hannah Elizabeth 
Ward  

 

a Solicitor Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Solicitors 

John Gary Ward  an Environmental 
Consultant 

 

Derbyshire Water 
Conservators 

Mark Darren Waters  a Banker Ealing, London International 
Bankers 

 
Lt Col James Curtis 
Weeden  

a Programme 
Director 

 

Wiltshire Gunmakers 

Tony Ronald White  a Gunmaker  Staffordshire 
 

Gunmakers 

Anna Louise Whittaker  a Lighting Designer  Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Lightmongers 

Laurence Thomas 
Whittingham  

a Foreign Exchange 
Dealer 

 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Cutlers 

Edward Eliot 
Wellington Williams  

a Director of Digital 
Strategy 

 

Somerset Information 
Technologists 

Thomas Arthur Ellis 
Williams  

 

a Property Investor Ealing, London Merchant Taylors 

Sharyn Maree 
Wortman  

an Artist Merton, London Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Jamie Trevor Wyatt  a Supply Chain 

Consultant  
 

Somerset Builders 
Merchants 

Richard John Yarwood  a Pharmaceutical 
Company Chairman 

Oxfordshire Needlemakers 

Page 29



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Captain Lucy Burwell 
Young  

an Air Pilot Massachusetts, United 
States of America 

 

Air Pilots 

Dr Jason Wing Hong 
Yuen  

 

a Doctor Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Barbers 

Gino Zabeo  a Commercial 
Director 

Wiltshire Chartered 
Accountants 

 

 

Page 30


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	3 Applications for the Freedom of the City

